School # 17 is a beacon for our community and the center of an urban village.



Our Diversity is Our Strength!

Audience: SBPT	Date: 12/7/17
Time/Location: 8:00 Art Room	Facilitator(s): DeMario
Materials:	Minutes: DeMario
	Time Keeper:

Present: Leone, Coddington, DeMario, Cruz, Vives, Jackett, Martinez, Skovira, Cronmiller

Absent: Aguero

Time/Minutes	Agenda Item	Discussion/Notes/Action Item(s)
8:00	Approval of Minutes	None from last meeting
8:01 1min.	Approval of Agenda	Approved
8:02 2 min.	PD Approvals	• None
8:04 10 min.	Staff updates	We agreed upon an exemption for the voluntary transfer process since we are a receivership school, should have more flexibility in this process. APPR appeals- of 28 appeals submitted, only 3 were not changed. Process will hopefully be better this year so that a district average of growth will not be given the same to each student. We should be showing 10% growth by June.
8:14 10 min.	ILT Updates (every meeting)	 State Review- debriefing will take place on Thurs. 12/7 at noon, any representative from SBPT is welcome to come to room 154 to hear the results of our visit. Chrome Carts issue- there is a concern for inequity among the carts among classrooms. There is a 2 to 1 ratio of students to chrome books now, and only 3 teachers took the training that was offered. Those 3 teachers earned a chrome cart for their class as a result of taking the course. Information about taking these courses will be shared at grade level team meetings to make people aware, but if everyone took the course- would there actually be enough carts for everyone?
8:24 7 min.	Parent Engagement (1 st) ATOMS (3 rd)	 Friday Dec. 15- Parent Multicultural Celebration 5:30-8:00pm- music ensembles, food, workshops planned Need a Parent Volunteer schedule so there are fewer interruptions during instruction. Also parents should have ID badges when in the building.

Mission Statement

Enrico Fermi School No. 17 is a place of support and understanding.

We strive to educate the whole child maintaining high academic standards with respect for all learners.

We seek to have our parents and community actively involved in our students' learning.

As a school community we value a safe environment in which to teach and learn.

We embrace our diversity and celebrate everyone, everything, every day!

	School # 17 is a beace	on for our community and the center of an urban village. Our Diversity is Our Strength!
		 Need better representation on SBPT – parents, RAP and BENTE. Title 1 funds have not been released because we are out of compliance in some of these areas. Caterina and Debbie will look into the members who need to be represented on SBPT.
8:31 10 min.	Community School (1 st) Student Support (3 rd)	 CET- next meeting is January 3. Sub-groups will provide minutes to be shared with others so that everyone knows what was discussed/planned.
8:41 10 min.	DL Updates (1st week) Safety/Community Partners (3rd Week)	A recommendation was made to reduce the strands of our DL program, this would undo much of the work that was done in the past 4 years. More discussion to follow.
8:51 1 min.	Hot Topic/Current Issue	Mr. Skovira announced that our Middle School students have been invited to do a TED talk with students from Allendale Columbia School in February. Topic is "How do first impressions mold how we judge others?" How does this lead to prejudice, false impressions, stereotypes, etc

Mission Statement